
 

 

June 7, 2019 

Dear Campus Community, 

I am pleased to announce the appointment of Dr. Daniel Jeske as the next Vice Provost for 

Administrative Resolution.  Dr. Jeske is Professor of Statistics at UCR with emphases on both statistical  

methodology and real applications.  Dr. Jeske joined the UCR faculty in 2003 and has previously served 

as the Department Chair of Statistics from 2008 to 2015 and as the Director of the UCR Statistical 

Consulting Collaboratory from 2003 to 2017.  He is also currently the Editor-in-Chief of the journal The 

American Statistician and is completing a year of service as the Chair of the UCR Academic Senate 

Faculty Welfare Committee.  

Dr. Jeske will begin his appointment on July 1, 2019. 

Please join me in thanking the search advisory committee: 

Milagros Peña, Dean of the College of Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences (Chair) 

David Bergquist, Chief Campus Counsel 

Kiersten Boyce, Chief Compliance Officer 

David Funder, Distinguished Professor of Psychology 

Sherine Hafez, Associate Professor of Gender and Sexuality Studies 

Jacob Luthi, Student Conduct Committee Chair 

Dennis McIver, University Honors Counselor - Admissions & Courses 

Joel Sachs, Associate Professor and Vice Chair of Biology 

Ameae Walker, Vice Provost for Academic Personnel 

Ian Wheeldon, Associate Professor, Chemical & Environmental Engineering 

 

I also want to thank Dr. John Andersen for his exceptional work as the Vice Provost for Administrative 

Resolution over the past three years.  While the work of the VPAR is largely confidential and thus not so 

obvious to the campus, John has worked with integrity and diligence to ensure fair resolution processes 

for our community.  Please join me in congratulating him for a job well done and wishing him well  as he 

resumes his fulltime research and teaching.   

Sincerely, 

Cindy 

Cynthia K. Larive 

Provost & Executive Vice Chancellor 

University of California, Riverside 

: 951.827.1129 | : provost@ucr.edu |  @cynthialarive 
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